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October 5, 1989 

Jim & Holly Akenson 
Taylor Ranch Research Field Station 
Air Route 
Cascade, ID 83611 

Hi Jim & Holly, 

Not much new here. No actions reference administrator of 
TWRC except that Bottger is apparently to handle budgetary work. 

We did have a meeting with Physical Plant and the 
Controller's Office, so you'll be having visitors soon to develop a 
specific materials list for the Cabin Creek move and possible other 
projects. 

Two things I'm to pass on: 

( 1) Apparently in the past there have been times when you 
claimed and received overtime. Bottger reminded me that since 
you are "exempt" personnel (like faculty, for example), you do not 
qualify for overtime. 

(2) The Sheep Study funds are exhausted, so no more can be 
spent on that budget. Are you going to get a supplement to it? 
Seems like you were. 

Thanks for your usual, excellent annual report. How is the 
continuous monitoring going? Is it working O.K., and have you 
developed a systematic way to record or summarize the data? 

More as things develop. 

Best regards, 

~ 
J. R. Fazio 
Department Head 
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